NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 04, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

3)

C. H. RICE, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED

IN SURVEY BOOK "D" ON PAGES 139 & 140 DATED JANUARY 3-8, 1883 ORDERED BY

GEORGE W. DeCAMP TO SURVEY SECTIONS 2, 3 & 4 IN TOWNSHIP 16, RANGE 11,

SAID THAT HE SET A STONE FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF

SECTION 4-16-11 ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL AT 40.00 CHAINS WEST OF THE

STONE THAT HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 3-

16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3"° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE SET
FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 3-16-11

2) 79.64-1/2 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3°° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE
SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-16-11

3) 99.46-3/4 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3°° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE
SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/8™ CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SEC. 3-16-11

4) 119.29 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE SET
FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 3-16-11

5) 159.93-1/2 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE
SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 2-16-11

6) 178.75-3/4 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE
SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/8™ CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SEC. 2-19-11

7) 198.58 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE STONE HE
FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 2-16-11

8) 21.20 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT WEST 1/8™
CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 4-16-11

9) 41.20 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT CENTER
CORNER OF SECTION 4-16-11

10) 81.20 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 4-16-11

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 15

ON MARCH 28, 1942 A PETITION SIGNED BY EARL C. FLEMING AND OTHERS FOR

THE VACATION OF TWO (2) ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 WAS PRESENTED TO TED

NEWCOMER, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS AND O. D. HENRY, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON APRIL 23, 1942 AND

THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MAY 6, 1942

VACATED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:

1) FIRST ROAD: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 3-16-11
AND RUNNING WEST ONE AND ONE-HALF (1-1/2) MILES AND ENDING THERE.

2) THIS ROAD HAS NOT BEEN USED FOR A PUBLIC TRAVEL FOR YEARS, AND ITS
PRESENT CONDITION DOES NOT LEND ITSELF TO SAFE TRAVEL. THERE SEEMS
TO BE NO DEMAND FOR AN EXPENDITURE OF MONEY SUFFICIENT TO PUT THE
ROADS DESCRIBED IN THE PETITION INA SAFE TRAVELABLE CONDITION.

3) UPON THIS REASONS WE HAVE MADE OUR CONCLUSIONS THAT THE ROADS
SHOULD BE VACATED.

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 65

ON SEPTEMBER 30, 1950 A PETITION SIGNED BY ANNA P. MOLE AND OTHERS FOR
THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K.
JACKSON, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS AND R. W. BALL, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON OCTOBER 20, 1950 AND
THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON NOVEMBER
19, 1950 VACATED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:




1) BEGINNING AT THE QUARTER CORNER ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 4-16-
11 AND RUNNING THENCE WEST TO WITHIN 20 FEET OF THE 1/8 LINE ON THE
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 5-16-11 AND A DISTANCE OF 3/4 MILES

NORTH QUARTER CORNER SECTION 04-16-11



